

# Devin Kina

(786) 650-6570 DRKFILMSCOUT@GMAIL.COM LOCATION SCOUT/ASSISTANT TEAMSTER 769

I am a location scout/assistant who works mostly in South Florida; Keys, Homestead, Miami, Broward, though, I am also familiar and have worked production in the Tampa area. My responsibilities include but are not limited to: scouting, notifying neighborhoods, securing contracts for prep, shooting and parking, managing set, coordinating with police, creating route maps, delivering checks, learning the needs of each department at each location in order to ensure a smooth shoot, putting up signs, cones, barricades, if necessary, etc

## Experience

### Television & Feature Film

BLOODLINE SEASONS 2 & 3 - KZK/MESQUITE PRODUCTIONS & NETFLIX - NOV.2015-MARCH 2017  
Locations Production Assistant

LOVE & HIPHOP: MIAMI SEASON 1 - VH1 — APRIL-AUGUST 2017  
Locations Assistant/Scout

GROWN (WEB SERIES) — ADAPTIVE STUDIOS & COMPLEX - JUNE 2017 - EPISODES 1, 2, 3, 5  
Locations Production Assistant

CLAWS SEASON 2 — LE TRAIN TRAIN & TNT - APRIL 2018 - EPISODES 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9  
Locations Assistant

WAVES — A24 - DIR. TREY EDWARD SHULTS  
Locations Assistant/Scout

ZOLA — GIGI GILMS & A24 - DIR. JANICZA BRAVO  
Locations Assistant

MANIFEST SEASON 1 — COMPARI ENTERTAINMENT & NBC - JANUARY 2019 - EPISODE 16  
Assistant Location Manager

DRIVE TRIBES/SUPERCAR BLONDIE — FEBRUARY 2019 - 1 PREP/3SHOOT DAYS  
Location Assistant

MADAME SECRETARY SEASON 5 — CBS - FEBRUARY 2019 - 2ND UNIT  
Assistant Location Manager

LOVE IN THE SUN — HALLMARK MEMORIAL DAY TV MOVIE - MARCH-APRIL 2019  
Location Assistant

REEFA — PARADISO - DIR: JESSICA KAVANA DORNBUSCH - APRIL-JUNE 2019  
Assistant Location Manager

TELEMUNDO STUDIOS - DECEMBER 2018-PRESENT - Freelance Location Scout

LOVE AND HIPHOP: MIAMI SEASON 3 — BIG FISH - SEPTEMBER 2019-FEBRUARY 2020  
Assistant Location Manager/Scout

## Commercial/Stills/Music Video

JUNGLE - PITBULL & STEROTYPES FT. E-40 & ABRAHAM MATEO - DIR. DAVID ROUSSEAU  
Locations Assistant

KRIPPY KUSH (REMIX) - FARRUKO FT. NICKI MINAJ, TRAVIS SCOTT & BAD BUNNY - DIR. ELF RIVERA  
Locations Assistant

Commercials & stills credits with clients such as: Uniqlo, Lincoln, Coca-Cola, Dodge, Jumex, PGTI, Pinch-A-Penny, Spotify

## Education

Miami Dade College - Associates of Arts/Psychology - Graduated 2015

## References

Maria Chavez - Location Manager - (305) 588-0087 - [mariakc@aol.com](mailto:mariakc@aol.com)  
Sherrill Smith - Location Manager - (954) 288- 8058 - [sherrillsmith@icloud.com](mailto:sherrillsmith@icloud.com)  
Jamil Gonzalez - Location Manager - (646) 208-1437 - [jamil.gonzalez@gmail.com](mailto:jamil.gonzalez@gmail.com)  
Diego Morales - Location Manager - (786) 306-1566 - [diegomorales777@icloud.com](mailto:diegomorales777@icloud.com)